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CLARIFICATIONS No:2 to TENDER DOSSIER 

  

Contract Title:  Supply of Occupational Therapy Materials and Consumables for CMHCs and Children Friendly Area Materials for MHCs  

Publication Reference:  SIHHAT/2022/SUP/INT/10 

 

Doc: Document 

ART: Article 

AICN: Additional Information About the Contract Notice (a5f__additional_information_contract_notice_en) 

TS: Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer (c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer_en) 

 

Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided. 

 

# DOC. 
ART. / LOT / 

ITEM 
CLAUSE QUESTION / REQUEST ANSWER 

1 AICN Art. 13 

The period of implementation of the tasks 

is 45 calendar days starting from the 

commencement date of the contract. 

We request the delivery period to extended 

to 75 days due to the volume of delivery 

points. 

The delivery period is revised as 75 

days. Please see Changes No:1 to 

Tender Dossier and annexes. 

2 AICN Art. 13 

The period of implementation of the tasks 

is 45 calendar days starting from the 

commencement date of the contract. 

We request the delivery period to extended 

to 60 days due to the volume of delivery 

points. 

3 AICN Art. 13 

The period of implementation of the tasks 

is 45 calendar days starting from the 

commencement date of the contract. 

We request the delivery period to extended 

to 70 days due to the volume of delivery 

points. 

4 TS 

Lot 1 / 

1.20, 1.31 and 

1.32 

- 
The clauses have very similar spesifications 

please clarify the content of each clause. 

Items 1.31 and 1.32 are removed from 

the list. Please see Changes No:1 to 

Tender Dossier and annexes. 

5 TS 
Lot 1 / 

1.47 
Oil Paints (250ml) 

The existing products are in a pacs of 200ml 

and 225ml in the market. Therefore, we 

request the clause to be revised accordingly. 

The clause is revised. Please see 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. 
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# DOC. 
ART. / LOT / 

ITEM 
CLAUSE QUESTION / REQUEST ANSWER 

6 TS 
Lot 1 / 

1.56.4.1 

Relief Paste must come in a box of at least 

3 kg in weight. 

The products exist in the market in 250ml 

packages. There is no 3kg package. Please 

revise the clause accordingly. 

The clause is revised. Please see 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. 

7 TS 
Lot 1 / 

1.73 
Quilling Template Turkish Flag 

We request the number of items to be 

reconsidered considering the cost-

effecteivness as the items are re-usable and 

sustainable; items are not consumable. 

The quantities are revised. Please see 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. 

8 TS 
Lot 1 / 

1.74 
Quilling Template Bicycle 

We request the number of items to be 

reconsidered considering the cost-

effecteivness as the items are re-usable and 

sustainable; items are not consumable. 

9 TS 
Lot 1 / 

1.75 
Quilling Template Flower 

We request the number of items to be 

reconsidered considering the cost-

effecteivness as the items are re-usable and 

sustainable; items are not consumable. 

10 TS 
Lot 1 / 

1.95.4.2 
Product must be at least 4 cm in depth. 

We request the clause to be revised as 

“Product must be at least 3.4 cm in depth.” 

In order to ensure that the frames are 

consistent with the requested templates 

under 1.72, 1.73, 1.74 and 1.75. 

The clause is revised. Please see 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. 

11 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.1.4.5. 

The package must include 30 pieces of 

each pattern. 

Please clarify if the pack will include total 

30 pieces or 30 pieces of each pattern? 

The quantity of items are revised. 

Please see Changes No:1 to Tender 

Dossier and annexes. 

12 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.4.4.2. 

Product must come with 400mm ±4mm 

Hooks for Necklaces, Bracelets, and 

Earrings. 

The number of hooks is not clear.  Please 

clarify. In addition, please reconsider the 

number of sets requested considering the 

budget.  

The clause is revised. Please see 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. 

13 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.5.4.3 
Each set must contain 100 to 130 pieces. 

There is no 100-130 pieces st in the market. 

The sets are consisting of 20 pieces. Please 

reconsider revising the number of sets as 20 

pieces. 

The clause is revised. Please see 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. 
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# DOC. 
ART. / LOT / 

ITEM 
CLAUSE QUESTION / REQUEST ANSWER 

14 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.11.4.1 

Set must contain 1 No. 2 fan brush, 3 No. 

2, 8, and 12 filbert brushes, and 1 No. 6 

filbert brush. 

Please clarify the number of brushes. 

The item is revised as following: 

 Brush handle must be 25 cm in 

length. 

 Set must contain; 

 1 piece No. 2 fan brush,  

 1 piece No. 2 filbert brush,  

 1 piece No. 8 filbert brush, 

 1 piece No.12 filbert brush,  

 1 piece No. 6 filbert brush. 

 Each set must contain of 5 

brushes. 

Please see Changes No:1 to Tender 

Dossier and annexes. 

15 TS Lot 2 / 2.14.4.3 
Folder must be 28.5cm x 7cm x 32 cm (+1 

cm) in size. 

Please re-visit the specification considering 

the item. 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

16 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.21 
Brush Set 

Could you kindly re-consider removing this 

set as the items are similar with the below 

listed brushes? 

Item 2.21 is removed from the list. 

Please see Changes No:1 to Tender 

Dossier and annexes. 

17 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.27 
Each set must contain 20 pieces. 

Please clarify the number of pieces for each 

set. 

The specification is removed. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

18 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.29 
Rice Paper 

The goods is the same as the items in 2.28 

and 2.30. Please clarify? 

Items 2.28 and 2.29 are removed from 

the list. Please see Changes No:1 to 

Tender Dossier and annexes. 

19 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.47 

Various Metallic Paints -500 Ml-Metallic 

Silver 

The content and the quantity is not clear. 

Please clarify. In addition, please consider 

revising the quantity as 120ml considering 

the existing goods in the market. 
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# DOC. 
ART. / LOT / 

ITEM 
CLAUSE QUESTION / REQUEST ANSWER 

20 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.48 

Various Metallic Paints -500 Ml-Metallic 

Pink 

The content and the quantity is not clear. 

Please clarify. In addition, please consider 

revising the quantity as 120ml considering 

the existing goods in the market. 

 

 

 

 

 

The clause is revised. Please see 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. 

21 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.49 

Various Metallic Paints -500 Ml-Metallic 

Gold 

The content and the quantity is not clear. 

Please clarify. In addition, please consider 

revising the quantity as 120ml considering 

the existing goods in the market. 

22 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.50 

Various Metallic Paints -500 Ml- Metallic 

Copper 

The content and the quantity is not clear. 

Please clarify. In addition, please consider 

revising the quantity as 120ml considering 

the existing goods in the market. 

23 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.51 

Various Metallic Paints -500 Ml-Metallic-

Grey 

The content and the quantity is not clear. 

Please clarify. In addition, please consider 

revising the quantity as 120ml considering 

the existing goods in the market. 

24 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.52 

Various Metallic Paints -500 Ml- Pearl 

White 

The content and the quantity is not clear. 

Please clarify. In addition, please consider 

revising the quantity as 120ml considering 

the existing goods in the market. 

25 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.99 
Polyester Animal Figurine 

We request the goods to be removed from 

the list as the goods requires manufacturing. 
Item 2.99 is removed from the list. 

Please see Changes No:1 to Tender 

Dossier and annexes. 
26 TS 

Lot 2 / 

2.99 
Polyester Animal Figurine 

Please clarify the content of the set. In 

addition, please consider revising the size of 

the item as at least 12cm. 

27 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.116 and 2.128 
Knitting Yarn 

The items from 2.116 to 2.128 are similar 

with the items 2.77-2.89. Please consider 

combining the items or revise the 

spesifications. 

The form of goods is revised. Changes 

No:1 to Tender Dossier and annexes. 

Please also see Clarification No.1 to 

TD and Annexes. 
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# DOC. 
ART. / LOT / 

ITEM 
CLAUSE QUESTION / REQUEST ANSWER 

28 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.149 

Each set must contain fabrics in all of the 

mentioned colors and x m of length for 

each color. 

The length and the width of the fabric is not 

clear. Please clarify. 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

29 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.150 

Each set must contain fabrics in all of the 

mentioned colors and x m of length for 

each color. 

The length and the width of the fabric is not 

clear. Please clarify. 

 Fabric must be in cream, pink, and 

white colors. 

 16 count cotton cross-stitch fabric 

suitable for etamine necklaces and 

various decorations and 

embroidery. 

Each set must contain fabrics in all of 

the mentioned colors with at least 

150cm width and 100 cm of length for 

each color. 

30 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.155 and 2.162 
Fine Felt Fabric 

The spesifications in the two items are 

similar. Please consider removing one. 

Item 2.162 is removed from the list. 

Please see Changes No:1 to Tender 

Dossier and annexes. 

31 TS 
Lot 2 / 

2.163 
Thick Felt 

The form of the goods stated as m2. Please 

clarify. 

The form of goods is revised as piece. 

Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier and 

annexes. Please also see Clarification 

No.1 to TD and Annexes. 

32 TS 
Lot 3 / 

3.6 
Tea Mug 

The capacity of the tea mugs is requested to 

be revised as min. 140cc based on the 

manufacturing standarts in the market. In 

addition, the number of mugs requested in 

the package is not stated, please clarify. 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

33 TS 
Lot 3 / 

3.13.4.1 

… One container must be sized at least 

320cm x 460cm x 180cm Height and have 

a matching lid… 

We kindly request the sizes to be re-visited. 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

34 TS Lot 3 / 3.36.4.1 ….The sheets must be at least 35 cm long... 
We kindly request the length of the roll to be 

re-visited. 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 
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# DOC. 
ART. / LOT / 

ITEM 
CLAUSE QUESTION / REQUEST ANSWER 

35 TS Lot 3 / 3.37.4.1 …Each roll must contain 60±2 paper.. 
We request the clause revised as “Each roll 

must contain at least 90 sheets”. 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

36 TS Lot 3 / 3.58.4.1 
...It must be usable for 3 months after it is 

uncapped… 

We request the clause revised as “...It must 

be consumped within 1 week ...It must be 

usable for 3 months after it is uncapped… it 

is uncapped… 

The specification remains 

unchanged. 

37 TS Lot 3 / 3.59.4.1 …Each roll must be at least 15 mt… 

We request the clause to be revised as “.. 

Each roll must be at least 105m..” 

 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

38 TS Lot 3 / 3.59.4.1 
…It must have a wet tensile strength of 5 

N/m (in the longitudinal direction)… 

We request the clause to be revised as “...It 

must have a wet tensile strength of 18gr/m2 

(in the longitudinal direction)…” 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

39 TS Lot 4 / 4.48.4.1 
Product must be transparent and suitable 

for use on many surfaces. 

We kindly request the specification to be 

revisited. 

The specification is revised. Please 

see Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier 

and annexes. 

 


